264 PROCEEDINGS OF THE SOCIETY, MAY 10, 1875.

Monbay, 14th June 1875.
D. MILNE HOME, LL.D., in the Chair.

A Ballothaving been taken, the following Gentlemen were elected
Fellows :—

Joun GincurisT CLaRrk, Esq. of Speddoch.
JaMES GiBSON STARKE, Esq., M.A., Advocate.

The following Donations to the Museum and Library were laid on the
table and thanks voted to the donors :—

(1.) By Rev. TromMas Fraser, Minister of Croy.

Penannular Silver Brooch, with expanded circular cnds, ornamented
with chased work and settings of amber.

Portion of finely worked Chain of Silver Wire, resembling Trin-
chinopoly work.

Bronze Beam of a Balance, ornamented at the ends with chased
dragonesque figures ; one end wanting. :

Two Beads of Amber.

Two Beads of Blue Glass, spotted with white enamel.

Silver Coin of Coenwulf, King of Mercia. A.D. 796-818.

All found together in a field at Croy, near Inverness. (See subsequent
Communication by Rev. Mr Fraser.)
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DONATIONS TO THHE MUSEUM.

(2.) By Miss C. Macracan, Lady Associate S.A. Scot.

Arrow-head, with barbs and stem, found at Dolphinton, Peeblesshire.
Specimens of the Shells, &e., found in digging a drain through the
Carse of Stirling, near where the bones of a Whale were found.

(3.) By Dr Wirriax Tram, Corr. Mem. 8.A. Scot.

Charred Wood, Ashes, Burnt Bones, and a small portion of Coarse
Cloth, found in a Cist at Antabreck, North Ronaldsay, Orkney. (See
subsequent Communication by Dr Trail.)

(4.) By Miss OrmistoN, Rutherford Mill, through D. MiLse Howe,
Esq., LL.D., F.S.A. Scot.

Ornamented Stone Whorl, found in the Tweed, near Kelso.

(5.) By Dr Wirniam Trarz, Corr. Mem, 8. A. Scot.

Two Whorls, made of the burr of a deer-horn.

Two flat, triangular-headed Pins of Bone.

Two Bone Bodkins. '

One round-headed Pin.

One thin slip of Bone marked with angular lines.

Two portions of a Comb of Bone, with iron rivets.
From the Broch of Burrian, North Ronaldsay.

End portion of a double-edged Comb of Bone, with bronze rivets.
Portion of a similar Comb of Bone, pierced with two holes for suspension.
Both found in a mound about a mile from the Broch of Burran,
North Ronaldsay.
Button of Bone, with projecting neck of bone, found in the island of
Sanday, Orkney.
(6.) By the Exucurors of the late HeENrY CHRISTY.

Reliquize Aquitanicee. TRart 16. 4to. May 1875.

(7.) By the Sociery of ANTIQUARIES of NEWCASTLE-UPON-TYNE.

Lapidarium Septentrionale. Part 5. Folio. 1875.

The following Communications were read :—



